

User Interaction Designer

778 994 3496 [] contact@samueladrian.com 🗷 samueladrian.com

SUMMARY

A comprehensive designer committed to creating engaging, functional and aesthetic web and mobile interfaces

SKILLS

Understanding the complex systems, processes, and relationships of people and products

Brainstorming UI/UX ideas, task analysis and optimizations, user research

Ability to visualize solutions, to identify salient points and synthesize information

Wireframing, prototyping, low & hi fidelity mockups

Branding, interface and product design

Use responsive web design to create applications that automatically conform to multiple screen sizes / devices

Conduct usability testing to identify and fix UI issues, and gather real-world intelligence from target users

WordPress child theme development, SEO and Accessibility performance

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Sketch & InVision

Adobe

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects

Front end development

HTML, CSS, JavaScript

WORK HISTORY

2011 - 2018

L'Oréal, Freelancer

Graphic Design work for the education and marketing department

2015 - 2016

Ontario MD, Multimedia Designer Brand Awareness, Collateral and Marketing Materials (web / print / photo / video) for Products, Services and Events

2006 - 2012

Lumina, Evensys, Cocor, Mediafax

(multiple companies)
Graphic Designer
Web, Print and Motion Graphics

EDUCATION

Interaction Design Certificate

Emily Carr University of Art + Design
Continuing Studies

April 2017 - October 2017

Bachelor of Arts Degree University of Bucharest Undergraduate Studies October 2002 - July 2006

PLUS

Adobe

Lightroom, Premiere, Animate

Photography & Videography DSLR, lenses, lights, sound

REFERENCES:

Will be furnished upon request.